OFFICE OF THE SENATE PRESIDENT
TWENTY-SECOND NORTHERN MARIANAS COMMONWEALTH LEGISLATURE

SENATOR JUDE U. HOFSCHNEIDER
Senate President

MEMORANDUM

Date: October 19, 2021
To: All Members of the Senate

From: President of the Senate /s/ Sen. Jude U. Hofschneider

Subject: Changed of Venue — Tinian Senate Session, Friday, 10/22/21

By the powers vested in me pursuant to the Official Rules of the Senate and the Open
Government Act, this is to inform all members that the 5" Day, Second Regular Session is
scheduled for Friday, October 22, 2021 at 2:00 p.m., at the TINIAN HIGH SCHOOL
CAFETERIA.

Your understanding and attendance are greatly appreciated.

Cc: Speaker of the House
Director, LB
Senate Legal Counsels
Senate Clerk
Senate Sergeant-at-Arms
SAA
SAPLR
KSPN2 News
Saipan Tribune
Marianas Variety

Honorable Jesus P. Mafnas Memorial Building, Capitol Hill, Saipan
TELEPHONE: (670) 664-8809 Fax: (670) 664-8810 MAILING: P.O. Box 500129 Saipan, MP 96950
EMAIL: senator.hofschneider@gmail.com | sen.hofschneiderj@cnmileg.net



